ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: August 23, 2022

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 MILL POND BRIDGE

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the Mill Pond Bridge Bid Opening August 31, 2022.

PLEASE note the following comments and clarifications:

1. Drawing S-101, Superstructure Plan says the beams are NEXT 32F, but Detail 1/S101 says the
beams are NEXT 36F.

All beams are NEXT 36F

2. Confirm length of beams. Drawing C-103 Says the clear waterway opening is 69.00". Drawing S-
101 says the beams are 72'-6” length of skew and 82’11 overall.

Dimensions are as follows:
Total beam length — 82'-8>" measured parallel to road centerline
Centerline bearing distance — 80"-92" measured parallel to road centerline

Clear distance between backwalls — 82"-11" measured parallel to road centerline
Clear waterway opening between abutments — 69°-0” measured perpendicular to the river

END OF ADDENDUM # 1



